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           16th May 2022 
Mr James Overbury 
Framlingham Town Council 
10 Church Street 
Framlingham 
IP13 9BH 
 
 
Dear James, 
 
Elveden Christmas Trees – 2022 season –  Framlingham 
 
Following your recent enquiry, please find below our price for your Christmas tree requirements for this season, based 
on the specifications in the tables below.    
 
Tree details: 
 

Tree Size (ft) 
 

Tree species Number required 

Circa 7.6m (25ft) 
 

Spruce/Nordmann Fir  1 

 
Delivery address:   
 
Market Place 
Framlingham 
IP13 9AY 
 
Proposed delivery date (and time): - To be confirmed by 1st October – Requested WC  21-11-22 
 
The price below is subject to tree availability and dependent on us being able to deliver your tree with others in the 
area which may necessitate you being slightly flexible with regards to the delivery date. In this way we can keep the 
haulage costs down as low as possible. 
 
Service details: 
 

 
Item 
 

 
Details Additional details 

Vehicle Type 

 
Rigid with hiab  

Hiab reach req’d 
 

 
Within 5 metres 

Request suitable access to be 
available to within 5 metres of the 
proposed tree site for the delivery 
vehicle and that there are no 
hazards that necessitate additional 
controls beyond the norm.  
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Elveden to secure tree? 
 

Yes  

 
Ground sleeve or hired stand? 
 

 
Ground sleeve  Details of socket to be confirmed 

 
Other details/requirements 
 

 
Any known on-site restrictions? To be confirmed  

Dismantling and removal service 
required? 

Yes 
All elements removed, tree recycled 
under FSC guidelines 

 
Our total price for the above trees, delivery and associated services would be…. £2620.00 
 
All our trees are supplied machine baled/netted to protect the branches during transport and offloading. 
The costs shown above are exclusive of VAT. On accepting this quote please do read our business terms and 
conditions (copy supplied) 

 
Should you have any queries regarding the above, please do not hesitate to contact us on the number at the top of the 
page. 
 
Yours sincerely,  
 
 
Luvena Taylor 
Elveden Christmas Trees 
 
          
 
 
 
 
 
 


